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May 19, 2017
Memorandum:
To: All Prospective bidders
From: Acting Administrator of the Courts
Subject: Amendment No. 3

Multi-Step Bid No. 17-07; Lease of Copiers

The following timetable of the bid process has been amended for Multi-Step Bid No. 17-07 as

follows:
From To b
Evaluation of unpriced technical offerors to Evaluation of unpriced technical offerors to
include equipment demonstrations of include equipment demonstrations of
proposed equipment to meet purchase proposed equipment to meet purchase
requirements May 8 to May 11, 2017 requirements May 18 to May 23, 2017
May 12, 2017-Notification of Acceptable May 24, 2017-Notification of Acceptable
Technical Proposals Technical Proposals
May 26, 2017-Deadline for submission of May 31, 2017-Deadline for submission of
Priced Proposals Price Proposals
May 26, 2017 at 2:00 p.m.-Priced Proposals | May 31, 2017 at 2:00 p.m.-Priced Proposals
Opening Opening

Should you have any questions please contact Ms. Gloria J. Long, Procurement & Facilities
Management Administrator at 475-3393/3433 or email at glong@ guamcourts.org or
ipcepeda @guamcourts.org. Thank you.
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"yROBERT S. CRUZ,
Acting Administrator of the Courts

Cc: File
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